Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

AR GRS
From: Huck, Michelle L. <Michelle.Huck@co.sullivan.ny.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 4:49 PM
To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’
Subject: Sullivan County FOIL Request
Attachments: CMGR20160825164120.pdf; CMGR20160825164212.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower,
My apologies to you for responding later than the anticipated August 22" date previously provided to you.

In response to your FOIL request dated August 8, 2016 (attached), #1 & #2 please find the Vouchers requested and the
amounts received as state aid for the District Attorney’s salary (attached). Although you asked for 2005-2017 you will
see that the State Aid Vouchers attached are only through year 2012 as the State was just sending the state aid without
a voucher being necessary after 2012.

In response to #3 on your request, there are no documents that respond to this portion of your request.

If you wish to appeal my decision, Sullivan County’s FOIL Appeals Officer is Monica Farquhar Brennan, 100 North Street,
Monticello, NY 12701.

Regards,

Hichelle Fuck, Execative /Pssistant
Sullévan County Manager's Offcce
100 Honth Street, P.O. Box SOIE

WMonticells, Y 12701

Plioue: (545) 807 -0450

Fax: (§45) 807 - 0460



